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Mouser, Adam C

From: iliapko@executivecommercialmaintenance.com
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 2:00 PM
To: Roberts, Margaret O
Subject: RE: 2-ND REQUEST, PLEASE REPLY, : YOUR SOLICITATION # 6100028970 - Phila. Co. 

Landscaping, Trash & Debris Removal - DUE DATE 04/22/2014 10:00 AM

Thank you, I am waiting for an addendum. Will it be posted on PAMarketplace? Do you know the previous 
bid #, because it's hard to find? 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Inna Liapko 
Procurements Analyst 
Executive Commercial Maintenance 
45 Rockefeller Plaza 
20th Floor 
New York NY 10111 
347-500-1530 (O) 
646-233-0942 (F) 
http://executivecommercialmaintenance.com 
 

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE: 2-ND REQUEST, PLEASE REPLY, : YOUR SOLICITATION # 
6100028970 - Phila. Co. Landscaping, Trash & Debris Removal - DUE DATE 
04/22/2014 10:00 AM 
From: "Roberts, Margaret O" <maroberts@pa.gov> 
Date: Wed, April 16, 2014 3:39 pm 
To: "iliapko@executivecommercialmaintenance.com" 
<iliapko@executivecommercialmaintenance.com> 
Cc: "Roberts, Margaret O" <maroberts@pa.gov> 

Ianna, 
The answers to your first two questions are in the specs in the bid and the third you go into PA‐Portal, Right To 
Know. 
I am doing the addendum’s tomorrow morning so check the solicitation. 
Peggy 
  
Peggy O. Roberts Roadway Programs Coordinator 
Pennsylvania Department of Transportation | Maintenance District 6-5  
1901 Ruffner Street | Philadelphia, PA 19140 
Phone: 215-225-1415 | Fax: 215-560-6668 
www.dot.state.pa.us 
  
From: iliapko@executivecommercialmaintenance.com [mailto:iliapko@executivecommercialmaintenance.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 1:53 PM 
To: Roberts, Margaret O 
Subject: 2-ND REQUEST, PLEASE REPLY, : YOUR SOLICITATION # 6100028970 - Phila. Co. Landscaping, 
Trash & Debris Removal - DUE DATE 04/22/2014 10:00 AM 
  
-------- Original Message -------- 
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Subject: RE: YOUR SOLICITATION # 6100028970 - Phila. Co. Landscaping, 
Trash & Debris Removal - DUE DATE 04/22/2014 10:00 AM 
From: <iliapko@executivecommercialmaintenance.com> 
Date: Tue, April 15, 2014 2:54 pm 
To: maroberts@pa.gov 

Could you give us the number of the previous contract, so we can search for a tabulation 
on your website? 
  
Thank you, 
  
Inna Liapko 
Procurements Analyst 
Executive Commercial Maintenance 
45 Rockefeller Plaza 
20th Floor 
New York NY 10111 
347-500-1530 (O) 
646-233-0942 (F) 
http://executivecommercialmaintenance.com 
  

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: YOUR SOLICITATION # 6100028970 - Phila. Co. Landscaping, Trash 
& Debris Removal - DUE DATE 04/22/2014 10:00 AM 
From: <iliapko@executivecommercialmaintenance.com> 
Date: Mon, April 14, 2014 3:39 pm 
To: maroberts@pa.gov 

Dear Margaret Roberts,  
  
I am very interested in bidding on the solicitation referenced above. As such I 
had a few questions I was hoping you could answer  
 
1) Are there any limitations in subcontracting?  
 
2) Are there any form of special certifications required? 
 
3) What was the cost for these services last year and is it possible for you to 
provide a copy of last years bid tabulation along with the winning bidder? 
 
In advance anticipation of your assistance I look forward to your reply and thank 
you for same. 
 
Respectfully, 
  
  
Inna Liapko 
Procurements Analyst 
Executive Commercial Maintenance 
45 Rockefeller Plaza 
20th Floor 
New York NY 10111 
347-500-1530 (O) 
646-233-0942 (F) 
http://executivecommercialmaintenance.com 


